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Mr Brad Snedden
Mt Owen Pty Ltd
PO Box 320
Singleton NSW 2330

23/07/2019

Dear Mr Snedden

 Mount Owen Continued Operations Project (SSD 5850 MOD 2)
Southern Extension Modification

Request for Comment on Draft Conditions

The Department has prepared draft conditions of consent for the above modification application. You
are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department at your
earliest convenience. 

If you have any questions, please contact Lauren Evans, who can be contacted on the details above.

Yours sincerely

Howard Reed
Director Resource Assessments
Coal and Quarries Assessments

Attached:

 Draft Notice of Modification 

 Draft Consolidation Consent
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